
Appendix C4 

Organs of State Correspondence  



1

Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:06
To: Pieter Viljoen
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga
Subject: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED 

INFRASTRUCTURE
Attachments: SE2987_Mutsho_Solar_BID_Eng_D1.pdf

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE 
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued) 

  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd proposes the construction and operation of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facilities, 
each with a contracted capacity of up to 100MW, and Electrical Grid Infrastructure comprising a 132kV onsite substation 
(for the entire 4 x 100MW project), and a 132kV double circuit overhead power line from the onsite substation to the 
Nzhelele Substation to enable the connection of the four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities to the national grid for the 
evacuation of the generated power. 
 
The four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities and grid connection infrastructure are proposed on a site located approximately 
8km south-west of Mopane and 39km south-west of Musina, within the Musina Local Municipality and the Vhembe 
District Municipality in the Limpopo Province. 
 
Kindly find attached a Background Information Document containing details of the project. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information. 
 
Kind regards, 
  
Unsubscribe this type of email 
 
 
 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 13:50
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED 

INFRASTRUCTURE

Good Afternoon 
 
Please note that all development applications are processed via our online portal, the South African Heritage Resources 
Information System (SAHRIS) found at the following link: http://sahra.org.za/sahris/. We do not accept emailed, posted, 
hardcopy, faxed, website links or DropBox links as official submissions.  
 
Please create an application on SAHRIS and upload all documents pertaining to the Environmental Authorisation 
Application Process. As per section 24(4)b(iii) of NEMA and section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act, Act 25 
of 1999 (NHRA), an assessment of heritage resources must form part of the process and the assessment must comply 
with section 38(3) of the NHRA.  
 
Once all documents including all appendices are uploaded to the case applications, please ensure that the status of the 
cases is changed from DRAFT to SUBMITTED. Please ensure that all documents produced as part of the EA process are 
submitted as part of the application. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Nokukhanya 
 
 
I will be working from home until further notice. Please contact me via email primarily or call me on 0839879817 during 
business hours. 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:09 
To: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za> 
Subject: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
 

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

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 

Nokukhanya Khumalo 
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology & 
Meteorites Unit  
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NKhumalo@sahra.org.za  
SAHRA, 111 Harrington Street, Cape Town, 8001, 
Western Cape, ZA  
www.sahra.org.za  

 

 
SAHRA EMAIL DISCLAIMER  
SAHRA PRIVACY POLICY  


